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Saturday, March 23, 2024 
 
To,  
Corporate Compliance Department,  
BSE Limited,  
Mumbai 

BSE Scrip Code: 538795 
 

Subject: Information regarding loss of share certificates / Stop Transfer - Intimation under 
Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 

2015. 

Dear Sir/Madam, 
 
Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, please find the enclosed intimation / information received 
from our Registrar and Share Transfer Agent i.e. Link Intime India Pvt. Ltd., regarding the loss of share 
certificates / Stop transfer.  

 
We request you to take this information on record. 
 
Thanking you, 
Yours faithfully, 
 
For Shree Ajit Pulp and Paper Limited 
 
 
 
Shanoo Mathew  
Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 
 
Encl: as Above  
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Shree Ajit - Investors

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: 23 March 2024 04:02
To: mahesh@shreeajit.com; investors@shreeajit.com
Cc: suman.shetty@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID997.pdf

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : Shree Ajit Pulp & Paper Limited 

Stop 
Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

22 Mar 
2024     

0000919    PARESH 
NAVINCHANDRA 
SHAH     

33456    3295501 - 
3295600    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 
2024     

0000919    PARESH 
NAVINCHANDRA 
SHAH     

33457    3295601 - 
3295700    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 
2024     

0000919    PARESH 
NAVINCHANDRA 
SHAH     

33458    3295701 - 
3295800    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 
2024     

0000919    PARESH 
NAVINCHANDRA 
SHAH     

33459    3295801 - 
3295900    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 
2024     

0000919    PARESH 
NAVINCHANDRA 
SHAH     

33460    3295901 - 
3296000    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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
Attachments: ID998.pdf

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

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive 
No.    

No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

22 Mar 2024     0003227    PARESH N 
SHAH     

54610    5410901 - 
5411000    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 2024     0003227    PARESH N 
SHAH     

54611    5411001 - 
5411100    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 2024     0003227    PARESH N 
SHAH     

54612    5411101 - 
5411200    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 2024     0003227    PARESH N 
SHAH     

54613    5411201 - 
5411300    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

22 Mar 2024     0003227    PARESH N 
SHAH     

54614    5411301 - 
5411400    

100    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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